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From:
Sent Monday, 1 July 2013 9:55 AM

Subject RE: story link from far north

Mornin g-

Thank you for your help on this yarn and sorry to disrupt your Sunday!
Cheers-

From: [
Sent: Sunday, 30 June 2013 8:03 PM
To:*

Subject: FW: story link from far north

Sent: Sunday, 30 June 2013 12:22 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: story link from far north

Hi all,

This story has been pulled in SiteProducer — it will take some time for the links to disappear from all
indexes as the indexes will need reprocessing from the xml engine

cheers
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Fm—
Sent: Sun ail 30 June 2013 12:03 PM

To:
Subject: story link from far north

http://www.abc.net.au/local/stories/2010/07/04/2944249.htm

hi [
call if you need anything,_

Pete, Mark and their son-is the picture. Story is two dads are better than one. By ginger
Gorman

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may contain
legally privileged or copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). If
you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are not permitted to disseminate,
distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The ABC does
not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus free. Before opening any
attachment you should check for viruses. The ABC's liability is limited to resupplying any
email and attachments.
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From: I

Sent: Monday, 1 July 2013 12:11 PM

Subject: Re: UPDATE: RE: URGENT: We need to contact legal

Thanks || Gz
'l drop |l tine.

Hope you had a nice week off.

Sent from my iPhone
0n 01/07/2013, st 11:17 Avy N >t-
i

BTW — over the weekend we were asked by QLD police to pull down the picture
associated with this story. Given that the man in question has now been sentenced
in the Us (the details are so horrific they wouldn’t let it go before a jury) we pulled the
whole story.






